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Dear ,
 
Thank you for your information request of 15 November 2017.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act,
details in respect of the attached framework agreement(s)/contract(s):
 
a) Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful &
not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.
This was an open tender so there was no PQQ stage. One supplier submitted a bid when the
Invitation to Tender was advertised – Morning Lane Associates.  They were successful.
 
b) Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date
 

Lot Title Estimated Value

1
Foundation Course in Systemic Practice in the context of
Reclaiming Social Work

£36,000.00

2
A shorter course in the theory of Systemic Practice in the context
of Reclaiming Social Work

£32,250.00

3 An intermediate Year 2 course designed for social workers £35,000.00
4 A short Systemic Practice course for Senior Managers £20,800.00

5
Consultation in relation to delivery of the Aberdeen City Council
Reclaiming Social Work Programme

£6,000.00

 
c) Start date & duration of framework
Start: 29 February 2016
End: 28 February 2017
 
d) Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the
extension?
Option to extend for one year
 
e) Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either
extended or renewed?
The option to extend was taken, giving a final expiry date of 28 February 2018.  The requirement
is currently being review and a decision on whether to renew the framework has not yet been
made
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,



 
Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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